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September 20, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF RAYMARINE, INC’S MODEL RAY215

To Whom It May Concern:

As we have stated in our filing process, Schematics and Block Diagrams for the RAY215
VHF Radio are proprietary information. This information is provided only for the
purposes of testing the radio and must remain confidential to protect Raymarine products
and designs from its competitors.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Engelhard Sundoro
Raymarine, Inc.

Sr. Electrical Engineer
954-267-8057



